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Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
REGION 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN 11

NoRsY”

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No._ oM | s.2023

TO: Public School District Supervisors
Secondary/Elementary School Heads
Department Heads and District Coordinators in Araling Panlipunan

FROM: LORNA G. BUGAYONG PhD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: DIVISION QUARTERLY CONFERENCE OF SECONDARY ARALING
PANLIPUNAN DEPT. HEADS & DISTRICT AP COORDINATORS

DATE: January 30, 2023

PARTICULARS

1. The Division Quarterly Conference of Secondary Araling Panlipunan
Department Heads and Elementary District AP Coordinators will be held on
February 2, 2023, at Benigno V. Aldana National High School, Pozzorubio,
Pangasinan. ot g:am.

2. The following shall be the agenda for the said activity:
a. Quarterly Report in Araling Panlipunan
b. Program Implementation Review ( 2ad Quarter)

c. Turn Over Ceremony

3. Travel and other incidental expenses of the participants shall be charged to
local school funds subject to the usual auditing and accounting procedures.

4. Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is enjoined.

LORNA G. GAYONG PhD, CESO V

Schools.Division Suf;p/ltender\(/

APPROVER FOR TRANSIVIISSION:

Address: Mac Arthur Highway, Canarvacanan, Binalonan, Pangasinan
Telephone Number: (075) 637-6227 / 524-7768
Email Address: pangasinan2@deped.gov.ph




